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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 5:06 PM
To: assignments; admin-d; SUR
Cc: Natarajan Kavidha Rajan; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Rick Teo; Claims
Subject: TPPD PRS: Claim ref: C10032330/KR || OI- SLV9960L (White) TP-GBL1377U || Est: 

$0.00 || A-Tec Automotive Pte Ltd
Attachments: C10032330 GBL1377U.zip

Hi Team,  
 
We would like to request TPPD PRS for GBL1377U.  TP chose A-Pac to survey the vehicle. 
 
Workshop informaƟon:  
Address: 

 
 
Please confirm assignment.   
 
Thank you. 
  
Warmest Regards,  
 
Lan Boon Chin 
Executive, Claims Administration 
 
T +65 6989 3695 
 

 
 
Customer Care +65 6221 2111 
Claims +65 6221 2199 
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 
 
190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 
Singapore Shopping Centre 
Singapore 
239924                                                                                                                                  
budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 
Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct Insurance. 
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Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or 
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this 
communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 

From: Claims ARCO <claims@arcolaw.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 21 October 2024 4:06 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: genesysclaims <genesysclaims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: PRI Request on 21.10.2024 || C10032330/KR || RE: PRI :Our Reference: GBL 1377U | Your Reference: 
SLV 9960L , ALONG PIE TOWARDS CHANGI ON 18/10/2024 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
We refer to your below email. 
 
We would like to appoint LKK as our mutual surveyor - SJE.  
 
Kindly liaise with the repairer for the survey. 
 
The workshop details are as follow: 
 

A-Tec Automotive Pte Ltd 

8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 

Premier@KB #04-20 

Singapore 415875 

Contact Person: Murali 8399 4133 

 
 
 
Thanks. 
 
Best Regards, 

Grace 

ARCO LAW LLC 
229 Mountbatten Road 
#03-17 Mountbatten Square Singapore 398007 
Claims Dept : +65 6223 0986 
Website : www.arcolaw.sg 

 
Important: the contents of this e-mail (including any attachments) is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not the addressee 
indicated in this message, you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by 
reply email. 

 
 



3

  

From: Claims ARCO <claims@arcolaw.sg> 
Sent: Monday, 21 October 2024 2:18 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: PRI :Our Reference: GBL 1377U | Your Reference: SLV 9960L , ALONG PIE TOWARDS CHANGI ON 
18/10/2024 

  

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Dear Sirs, 

  

We refer to the above captioned matter.  

  

Our Reference: GBL1377U - ATEC KB 

Your Reference: SLV9960L  

  

We are instructed to notify you of a road accident on 18/10/2024 at about 19:30 hours ALONG PIE 
TOWARDS PAYA LEBAR  involving our client's vehicle registration number GBL1377U and vehicle 
registration number SLV9960L driven by your insured at the material time. 

  

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the 
damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you 
would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the 
stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you. 

  

Kindly let us have the list of surveyors.  

  

The workshop details are as follows: 

  

A-Tec Automotive Pte Ltd 

8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 

Premier@KB #04-20 
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Singapore 415875 

Contact Person: Murali 8399 4133 

  

*Please be in touch with the contact person for further arrangement. 

  

In the event you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days, excluding any 
intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter 
without further reference to you. 

  

  

  

  

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

  


